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Response to Written Questions
DUE DATE AND DATES OF SERVICE

1. Page 10 - Contract Period states “The contract resulting from this RFP is expected to
be for a period of approximately 18 months, with an anticipated contract start date
on or around April 1, 2010.” However, proposals are due on April 22, 2010. Does DOH
have another estimated contract start date?

The revised anticipated contract start date is July 1, 2010. All work related to this project must be
completed by September 30, 2011.

2. Is there any Extension of Bidding Deadline?

Only those proposals received by 4:00 PM on Monday April 19, 2010 will be evaluated. Extensions
will not be granted.

ESTIMATED VALUE OF CONTRACT

3. Whatis the estimated value of a contract resulting from this RFP?
4. What is the estimated Budget for this Purchase

This is a competitive procurement. The upper limit of the contract budget will not be disclosed at
this time.

GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE RFP

5. What are the List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of
Reference, Bill of Materials required?

The required proposal items are listed in Section D: Proposal Elements
6. Where can we obtain a Soft Copy of the Tender Document?

The complete RFP document was posted on the following website
(http://www.health.state.ny.us/funding/rfp/1001051158/index.htm).

7. What countries will be eligible to participate in this tender?



There are no restrictions on which countries may submit a proposal. However, respondents must
be registered to do business in New York State.

8. Where can we find information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines?

The posted request for proposals contains a complete description of the bidding process and
materials required.

9. Will there be any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes?
There was no bidder’s conference and thus there are no minutes from such meetings.

10. Can the list of potential bidders submitting a Letter of Interest to Bid be made
available?

Submission of a letter of interest was voluntary.

QUESTIONS ON SCOPE OF WORK

11. In Section B. Background you state that “some LHDs view immunization as a service
that should be provided in the patients’ “medical homes” rather than by LHD clinics.”
You also state that “there is anecdotal evidence that the number of doses distributed
by LHDs is growing.” Can you elaborate on these perspectives? What is the anecdotal
evidence? Are there particular practices or opinions that are more prevalent in more
rural or more urban districts?

The background is based on an initial assessment of what is taking place in Local Health
Departments in New York and nationally. The purpose of this project is to thoroughly identify the
opportunities and threats to incorporating billing into LHD immunization practices. This project
will help us assess the current state of immunization and billing and assess what challenges need to
be addressed to incorporate billing into LHD practices. Additional information will need to be
collected, including review of reports such as the 2008 National Vaccine Advisory Committee report
which details some important vaccine financing issues.
(http://www.hhs.gov/nvpo/nvac/nvacfwgreport.pdf Also, the journal Pediatrics published a
December 2009 supplement entitled “Financing of Childhood and Adolescent Vaccines”.

12. In Section C. Detailed Specifications, part 3¢ Staffing Requirements, you state that the
contractor must have a full-time contract manager. Can you please elaborate on what
is meant by full-time contract manager?

The contract manager must work on this contract for the duration of the project. This person will
be the primary contact with the NYS Department of Health and responsible for overseeing
submission of deliverables. This person should have sufficient and current knowledge of the
requirements of the RFP. Within the scope of the contract, the contract manager may have
additional roles. The primary concern in this requirement is for continuity in responsible staff.


http://www.hhs.gov/nvpo/nvac/nvacfwgreport.pdf

13.Is it the intention of the RFP to develop an implementation strategy that requires
LHDs to be the entity that administers and bills for vaccinations? Or might the
implementation strategy include a recommendation that enables each LHD to decide
if billing is a worthwhile endeavor?

At the outset, the goal of this process is to increase the ability of LHD to bill third parties for
vaccines. There is no a priori determination that implementation will be required. Stakeholder
input and the findings of the contractor will determine the shape of the strategic plan and its
recommendations.



